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Revised Letter
F.ND.720-67-254(E)ET/28

August 8, 2007

To,

The Principal Secretary
Highar & Technical Education
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

UP Vidhan Sabha Annexe
Vidhan Bhawan, Lucknow-01

Sub AICTE Approval for extension / increase/ Variation in intake/ introduction of additional courses 1o
AJAY KUMAR GARG ENGINEERING COLLEGE 27 KM, STONE, DELHI-HAPUR BYPASS
ROAD, P.O. ADHYATMIK NAGAR, GHAZIABAD 201 009, UTTAR PRADESH  for the vear
2007 2008 —-reg.

Sir,

In cantinuation to Council's letler referred abbve, the revised intake for the year 2007-2006 in
respect of AJAY KUMAR GARG ENGINEERING COLLEGE 27 KM, STONE, DELHI-HAPUR BYPASS
ROAD, P.O. ADHYATMIK NAGAR, GHAZIABAD - 201 009, UTTAR PRADESH  is as under

.

Name of the Course(s} il Existing Revised [-_Period of |

s g Intake Intake | approval
COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING 120 e “
ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG - . 60 $20* - ] !
ELECTRONICS & COMM ENGINEERING 120 £ S e
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 60 50* 20726 -
MECHANICAL ENGINEERING B 65 - - 120* !
PG- AUTOMATION & ROBOTICS 18 18 |
tomk = =1 : 438 < SHRIEMGT . e

The specific deficiencies for not granting the other proposed increase [ variation in intake /
additional courses to the institution are mentioned below :

1. Sr level faculty in cadre ratio as per AICTE norms not available in the course in which increase in
mtake i proposed.

Note + * The approval for additional course(s) ! increase in intake / variation in intake is valid for two
years from the date of issue of this lstter for getting affiliation with respective university and fulfilling
State Government requirements of admission.

The eddiional mniake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Delailed Project f\‘D“"
regarding additional built up space, facully and other facilities for the proposed intake. 1t may be hoted that
ali faf!lmes incles dsng additional buzli area and appomtment of facu!ty shouid be made auallah.c .‘-ei:;rr’ the

wo:1*

Plzase noiz thai oiher terms & conditions in the earlie: letter of even no dated 15.05,2007 will retnain
unchanged

Yours i.:ei:'".fl.l!n_;

"i ‘;f(

(Haris/ C. Rai
Adviser- UGIPG (E&T)
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